CC: Well File
0CD-Hobbs
MERIDIAN OIL D. McBee
Hobbs (Office
August 15, 1991 Prod. Engr.
Resv. Engr.
Reading File

Land Dept -

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0i1 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Attn: HWilliam J. Lemay
Director

RE: APPLICATION FOR SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
EMERY KING SE No. 1
0, 660' FSL & 1980' FEL
EMERY KING SE NO. 3
J, 2310' FSL & 1650' FEL
SEC. 1, T23S, R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
FEE LEASE

Dear Mr. Lemay:

Meridian requests administrative approval to simultaneously dedicate a
160-acre gas proration unit, being the SE/4 of Sec. 1, T23S, R36E, Lea County,
New Mexico, to the Emery King SE Wells No.'s 1 & 3.

Well No. 1 is presently in the Jalmat-Tansill-Yates-7 Rivers Pool and was
previously assigned a non-standard 160-acre gas proration unit.

Well No. 3 is presently temporarily abandoned in the Langlie Mattix SR-QN-GB
as an oil well. Proposed plans are to recomplete Well No. 3 to the
Jalmat-Tansill-Yates-7 Rivers gas pool and simultaneously dedicate the
non-standard 160-acre gas proration unit assigned to Well No. 1.

Enclosed is a list of all offset operators and their addresses. All offsets
were notified by certified mail return receipt on 8/15/91. A copy of a land
plat is also enclosed showing offsetting leases.

Should you require additional information, please contact me at 915-686-5767.

Sincerely,

S
S/ ’ :/,/!
N7/ <.

-

Maria L. Perez
Production Asstistant

MP/sm

Merician Qif inc.. 21 Desta Drive, PO. Box 51810, Midland. Texas 79710-1810. Telephone 915-686-5600



